
ADMISSION DECISIONS 



Pulido, Patricia 

From: Torres, Tina 

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2009 9:29 AM 

To: Pulido, Patricia 

Subject: Action Form 

Admission Program Action Form 

This postbaccalaureate applicant has applied for admission to your program. Return this form to the Office of Admissions & 
Recruitment with your admission decision. The student will be notified of the decision by Admissions & Recruitment. This 
form is for internal use only and Is not intended as a notification to the student 

Name Wilcox, Jenee 

ID 000776101 

Memo 
RE: FILE 

**Please Note: GPA was computed on 
68 attempted semester units. 

Sent by Janice Jones 
Date 
sent 

04/22/2009 

Application Dt 04/03/2009 Appl Term Fall 2009 

GPA Last 60 3.30** Appl Status Program Review 

Application Objective 
Appl Program CREDP Credential Prerequisite 

Appl Plan SING Single Subject Teaching Program 

Credential 100 Single Subject Instruction 

Program Decision 
Admit • Deny • Reason 

Program CREDP CREDENTIAL PREREQUISTE 

Plan SING 

Credential 100 

Comments 

By Tina Torres 

Date 04/28/09 



May 8, 2009 

Dear Student, 

Thank you for submitting your credential program application for Fall 2009, and for choosing California State 
University, Channel Islands to pursue your teaching credential. 

After a careful review of your application and supporting documents, we are pleased to admit you to the 
University for Fall 2009 as a Credential Prerequisite student. The purpose of Prerequisite admission is to 
ensure you have the opportunity to take prerequisite courses at state subsidized rates, and to allow you time to 
pass all the necessary exams. It is our intent to assist you in completing credential requirements in a timely 
manner. 

Registration and Orientation will take place on Thursday, May 21, 2009. Please R.S.V.P. to the Credential 
Office at (805) 437-8953 no later than May 18, 2009 to reserve a seat and learn the time and location of the 
Registration and Orientation session. It is pertinent that you attend this meeting to ensure priority registration 
for Fall 2009. 

Sincerely, 

Patti Pulido 
Teacher Credential Coordinator 



May 8, 2009 

Betty Smith 
101 Adventure Ave 
Ventura, Ca 93003 

Dear Betty: 

We are pleased to invite you to interview for the Teacher Credential Program at California State University, 
Channel Islands. Your interview will take place on Tuesday, May 19, 2009 at 2:00 pm. Please check in at the 
front desk of the Credential Office. 

Please R.S.V.P. to the Credential Office at (805) 437-8953 no later than May 18,2009 to reserve a seat. 
Professional business attire is requested. 

If you are not currently a student at CSUCI and will need a parking permit, please request a permit when you 
call to R.S.V.P. 

Sincerely, 

Joan M. Karp, Ph.D. 
Senior Associate Dean and Director of the School of Education 



April 28, 2009 

Betty Smith 
101 Adventure Ave 
Santa Barbara, CA 93105 

Dear Betty, 

We regret to inform you that you have been denied acceptance to the Teacher Credential Program at California 
State University, Channel Islands for Fall 2009. 

If you would like to come in and talk to me about this, please contact me at ioan.karp@csuci.edu or 805/437-
8871 for an appointment. 

Sincerely, 

Joan M. Karp, Ph.D. 
Senior Associate Dean and Director of the School of Education 

mailto:ioan.karp@csuci.edu


CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY CHANNEL ISLANDS 

CREDENTIAL CANDIDATE 

APPLICATION SUMMARY RATING FORM 

Candidate's Name: Program: SpEd / SS / MS Admit: Yes / No / Conditional 

Date of Review: Rater One: Rater Two: 

Writing Assessment Personal Statement Writing Sample  
Criteria Rater One Rater Two Rater One Rater Two 

Expression of interest in teaching ALL children. Children 
with special learning / cultural / language needs are 
specifically mentioned. 

+ V ? 
i i i 

+ V ? 
1 1 1 

+ V ? 
1 1 1 

+ V ? 
1 1 1 

Expression of interest in teaching ALL children. Children 
with special learning / cultural / language needs are 
specifically mentioned. 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Correct grammar, punctuation and spelling are used. + V ? 
1 1 1 

+ V ? 
1 1 1 

+ V ? 
1 1 1 

+ V ? 
1 1 1 

Correct grammar, punctuation and spelling are used. 
I 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Substantive ideas and content are clearly articulated. + V ? 
1 1 1 

+ V ? + V ? 
1 1 1 

+ V ? 
1 1 1 

Substantive ideas and content are clearly articulated. 
1 1 1 1 1 i 1 1~- 1 1 1 1 

The writer's voice is appropriate. + V ? 
1 1 1 

+ V ? 
1 1 1 

+ V ? 
1 1 1 

+ V ? 
1 1 1 

The writer's voice is appropriate. 
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

The essay is well organized. + -V ? 
I 1 1 

+ V ? 
1 1 1 

+ V ? 
1 1 1 

+ V ? 
1 1 1 

The essay is well organized. 
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 —1 1 1 1 1 

Recommendation Forms 
Criteria Rater One Rater Two 
Recommendations provide evidence of effective work with youth. Both/ Only one/ Neither Both/ Only one/ Neither 

Recommendation indicates a positive professional disposition. Both/ Only one/ Neither Both/ Only one/ Neither 

Candidate Performance During Group Interview 
Rater One Rater Two 

Substantive contribution of 
ideas that clearly connect 

with reading sample 

Open to multiple 
perspectives 

Substantive contribution of 
ideas that clearly connect 

with reading sample 

Open to multiple 
perspectives 

+ V ? 
i i i 

+ V ? 
i i i 

+ V ? 
i i i 

+ V ? 
i i i 

i 1 1 i 1 1 i 1 1 1 1 1 
Place additional comments on back if needed. 

Key to Scoring Scale + - Exceptional V - Good ? - Questionable 



Evaluation of Candidate Performance During Group Interview Date: 

Candidate Name and Comments 

Substantive contribution of 
ideas that clearly connect with 

reading sample 
Open to multiple perspectives. 

+ V ? 
1 i i 

+ V ? 
I 

1 1 1 1 

+ V ? 
1 1 1 

+ V 
1 1 

? 

1 1 1 1 1— 

+ V ? 
1 1 1 

+ V 
1 1 

? 
I 

1 1 1 1 1— 1 

+ V ? 
1 1 1 

+ V 
1 1 

? 

1 1 1 1 1— 

+ V ? 
1 1 1 

+ V 
1 1 

? 
I 

1 1 1 1 - —1„ — 1 

+ %/ ? 
1 1 1 

+ V 
1 1 

? 

1 1 1 1 1— 

+ V ? 
1 1 1 

+ V 
1 1 

? 
I 

1 1 1 1 1— 1 

+ V ? 
1 1 1 

+ V 
1 1 

? 
I 

1 1 1 1 1— 1 

+ V ? 
1 1 1 

+ V 
1 1 

? 
I 

1 1 1 1 1— 1 

Key to Scoring Scale + - Exceptional A/ - Good / - Questionable 



May 8,2009 

Dear : 

Congratulations, you have been admitted into the Single Subject Teacher Credential Program at California State 
University Channel Islands. Your interim academic advisor is Dr. Eric Toshalis. Please contact him if you have 
any questions about your academic program at eric.toshalis@csuci.edu. Beginning January 15 , 2009 your 
academic advisor is Dr. Jeanne Grier. You can contact Dr. Grier with any questions after January 15 , 2009 at 
j eanne. grier(a),csuci.edu. 

Please note: Due to the condition of the state's budget you need to register immediately to avoid possible 
cancellation of the courses included in your program due to low enrollment. 

Included in this letter is registration information for your spring courses. Please be sure to pay close attention to 
the payment information also included in this letter. 

We would like to encourage you to apply immediately to the "MAST Scholarship" (information included) and 
to the APLE program if you are interested in financial assistance. Please turn in your completed application to 
Patti Pulido in the Credential Office. 

Happy Holidays to you and yours, we look forward to seeing you in Spring 2009. 

Sincerely, 

Joan M. Karp, Ph.D. 
Senior Associate Dean and Director of the School of Education 

mailto:eric.toshalis@csuci.edu


Admission Program Action Form 

This postbaccalaureate applicant has applied for admission to your program. Return this form to the 
Office of Admissions & Recruitment with your admission decision. The student will be notified of the 
decision by Admissions & Recruitment. This form is for internal use only and is not intended as a 
notification to the student 

Name Zolman, Dawn 

ID 000289173 

Memo 
RE: 
FILE 

Needs CSUCI degree to post. 
Note: GPA was computed on 
attempted semester units. 

** Please 
63 

Sent 
by 

Janice Jones 

Date 
sent 

08/14/2008 

Application Dt 04/28/2008 Appl Term Fall 2008 
GPA Last 60 3.94** Appl Status Program Review 

Application Ob; Objective 
Appl Program CREDP Credential Prerequisite 

Appl Plan Ed Specialist Education Specialist Level 1 Teaching Credential 

Credential 468 Education Specialist Level 1 Instruction 

Program Decision 
Admit • Deny • Reason 

Program CRED CREDENTIAL PROGRAM 

Plan Ed Specialist 
Level I 

Credential 468 

Comments Successful credential program interview 05/08/08 

By Tina Torres 

Date 08/15/08 


